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AE0D/T408

May 7, 1984

1010RNJDU:1 FOR: K, V. Seyfrit, Chief, ROAB, AE00

FR0ti: M. Chiramal, Plant Systeus Unit, ROAS

SUBJECT: TR fl0. AEOD/T408
DIESEL GEllERATOR IN0PERABILITY DUE TO OVERllEATING
OF VEllTILATI0li C0WLING

Forwarded herewith is the subject technical review report for your

consideration. Hy review has concluded that this problon has no

generic inplications and that the corrective actions taken or plsnned

to be taken at Fitzpatrick are adequate.

(s(
M. Chiranal
Plant Systems Unit, ROAB

Attach 1ent:
As Stated

cc: S. Rubin
*

F. Ashe
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f[purg7'o,, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

UNITE 3 STATES
.

g g WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
3 ij ,

g- g May 7, 1984 AEOD/T408
.....

MEMORANDUM FOR: K. Y. Seyfrit, Chief, ROAB, AE00

FROM: M. Chiramal, Plant Systems Unit, ROAB

SUBJECT: TR NO. AEOD/T408
DIESEL GENERATOR INOPERABILITY DUE TO OVERHEATING
0F VENTILATION COWLING

Forwarded herewith is the subject technical review report for your
. ,

consideration. My review has concluded that this problem has no

generic implicatie.ns and that the corrective actions taken or planned

to be taken at Fitzpatrick are adequate.

L< -
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i M. Chiramal-

Plant Systems Unit, ROAB
.

Attachment: .

As Stated *

cc: S. Rubin
'

F. Ashe
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